

# About the Love Your Lake Privacy Statement

The Love Your Lake ("LYL") program is jointly operated by the Canadian Wildlife Federation and Watersheds Canada ("LYL Administrators") and is delivered by partner organizations across Canada. This Privacy Statement concerns the collection, ownership, storage, retention, usage, transfer or disclosure of data, including personal information, acquired in the delivery of the Love Your Lake program. This includes information collected during program-related activities and includes data:

- Gathered in preparation to perform field work.
- Collected through observations during field work.
- Entered into an online database after field work
- The analysis and results following completion of field work
- Information provided by individuals via the Love Your Lake websites, Values Survey submissions and Evaluation Survey submissions.

To the extent that such information includes personal information, the LYL Administrators are aware of their responsibilities to protect such information in accordance with applicable personal information protection laws. This Privacy Statement is provided to communicate how LYL administrators do so.

Questions regarding this Privacy Statement may be directed to LYL program staff at the Canadian Wildlife Federation:

**CWF Privacy Officer** 

By email: privacy@cwf-fcf.org

By mail: CWF Privacy Officer, 350 Michael Cowpland Drive, Kanata, ON, K2M 2W1

This document was last updated in August 2025.







# Contents

About the Love Your Lake Privacy Statement	1
1. Program Objective	3
2. Responsible Commitment	3
3. Field Data Collection	3
3.1 Pre-Field Data Collection: Property Assessment Numbers and Addresses	3
3.2 In-Field Data Collection: Observational Data Collection and Photographs	4
4. Field Data Ownership, Storage and Retention	5
4.1 Pre-field Data Ownership, Storage and Retention	5
4.2 In-field Data Ownership, Storage and Retention	5
5. Post-Field Data Entry: Online Database	5
6. Security	6
7. Provincial/Territorial, Regional and Lake Level Datasets Exported from Online Datab	oase6
7.1 Permissible Data Requests	7
7.2 Non-Permissible Usage of Data	7
8. Information Provided by Individuals	7
8.1 Love Your Lake Websites	7
8.1.1 Registration Forms	7
8.1.2 Internet Protocol Addresses	8
8.1.3 Cookie Use	8
8.1.4 External Website Links	8
8.2 Values Surveys	8
8.3 Evaluation Surveys	9
Appendix A: Love Your Lake Shoreline Assessment Datasheet	10







# 1. Program Objective

The Love Your Lake program is a packaged shoreline assessment and educational stewardship program that is administered by the Canadian Wildlife Federation (CWF) and Watersheds Canada.

Shorelines of participating lakes are assessed on a property-by-property basis by trained staff on a boat using a standardized Love Your Lake Shoreline Assessment Protocol and datasheet. Once the entire shoreline of a lake has been assessed, the information is entered into a database to generate personalized shoreline property reports. Property owners will be informed as to how to order their personalized shoreline property report online.

The personalized shoreline property report contains information about the state of a shoreline property owner's unique shoreline with suggestions of voluntary actions the shoreline property owner can take to improve the health of their shoreline and lake health. Lake organizations will receive a Values Survey and Lake Summary Report, which summarizes the data collected from the Values Surveys and individual shoreline assessments.

## 2. Responsible Commitment

The LYL Administrators recognize their responsibility for personal information under their custody or control and are strongly committed to protecting the personal information entrusted to the Love Your Lakes program. Please note that program delivery is accomplished through regional partner organizations, which are not subject to the requirements of this Privacy Statement.

## 3. Field Data Collection

## 3.1 Pre-Field Data Collection: Property Assessment Numbers and Addresses

To perform the assessments, staff of each regional partner organization request parcel mapping Geographic Information System (GIS) files from local township offices, municipal offices, Conservation Authorities or other agencies. These maps provide regional partner organization staff with delineated property parcels to accurately confirm property boundaries when performing the assessments in field. These files contain assessment/PPID numbers or tax roll numbers for each of the property parcels. These files may or may not contain property addresses. If these files do not contain property addresses, personnel collect these addresses from township or municipal office roll books, or from other publicly accessible sources.







## 3.2 In-Field Data Collection: Observational Data Collection and Photographs

Data collected in the field by trained Love Your Lake regional partner organization staff is limited to observational data collected from public vantage points while in a boat. Staff do not access properties or interrupt shoreline property owners. The data collected includes the following information, detailed in the datasheet in Appendix A:

- Shoreline Classification
- Riparian Zone Classification
- Building Setback
- Development, including structures and docks
- Erosion Control Structures
- Erosion
- Aquatic Vegetation
- Aquatic Substrate
- Invasive Species
- Slope
- Various recommendations and land use observations

Regional partner organization staff take photos of each property being assessed. These photos are used for reference and confirmation when entering the collected data into the database. One photo is selected by the regional partner organization staff to include in the personalized individual property reports. Some photos may be used for training purposes; however, identifiable information (such as location, address and ownership) is not included or revealed.

The collected data and photographs are used to generate property-specific reports for each shoreline property being assessed. Please note: The collected data and photographs are used to generate property-specific reports for each shoreline property being assessed. While every effort is made to restrict access and availability of individual shoreline property reports to the respective shoreline property owner, property owners may inadvertently receive information about adjacent properties. This may be a result of the nature of the parcel mapping data that is used to determine individual properties.

Further information about the storage and use of this data is detailed under items 4 and 5 below.







## 4. Field Data Ownership, Storage and Retention

### 4.1 Pre-field Data Ownership, Storage and Retention

Pre-field data, including the GIS files, assessment numbers, property addresses and mailing addresses, are the responsibility of the regional partner organization collecting that information.

This information is kept in hardcopy form and/or on computers and servers in offices of those organizations, accessible only by regional partner organization staff. It is the responsibility of each regional partner organization to ensure data is being handled and stored securely, responsibly and in accordance with applicable law.

#### 4.2 In-field Data Ownership, Storage and Retention

In-field data, including the hardcopy datasheets and photographs, are collected and stored by the regional partner organization responsible for collecting that information; however, this data is jointly owned by CWF and Watersheds Canada when it is entered online into the Love Your Lake database. More information about the Love Your Lake database is detailed under item 5 below.

This in-field data is also kept in hardcopy form and/or on computers and servers in offices of regional partner organizations, accessible only by regional partner organization staff. It is the responsibility of each regional partner organization to ensure data is being handled and stored securely, responsibly and in accordance with applicable law.

## 5. Post-Field Data Entry: Online Database

Data collected in the field by trained Love Your Lake program staff is entered into an online database, which is jointly owned by CWF and Watersheds Canada. This database will remain active and accessible to CWF and Watersheds Canada for the perpetuity of the program. Regional partner organizations with approved login credentials will have access to their regional data that is entered in the database until the regional partner organization ceases to be a partner of the Love Your Lake program, or until the regional partner organization dissolves. If the regional partner organization ceases to be a partner of the Love Your Lake program, CWF and Watersheds Canada will provide exported data to the regional partner organization, and will terminate their approved login credentials and access to the online database.







## 6. Security

CWF endeavours to maintain appropriate physical, procedural and technical safeguards to prevent any loss, misuse, unauthorized access, disclosure, or modification of Personal Information in our custody. Our measures to keep your Personal Information secure include:

- Technical security controls, including firewalls, encryption, and anti-virus and endpoint detection and response software.
- Administrative measures to restrict access to Personal Information to only those personnel who require
  access for organizational reasons.
- Physical security measures to control access to our premises.
- Education and training to relevant staff to ensure they are aware of our privacy and security obligations when handling Personal Information.

We also endeavour to ensure that any Personal Information in our custody is as accurate, current and complete as necessary for our use of that information.

# 7. Provincial/Territorial, Regional and Lake Level Datasets Exported from Online Database

Data entered into the online database is analyzed at the provincial/territorial, regional, and lake levels by Watersheds Canada and CWF. This data - analyzed on a "per lake" basis - contributes to a Values Survey and Lake Summary Report written for lake associations to provide an overview of the state of the lake's shoreline as a whole. Individual property results are not included; instead, results are presented in summary form. In addition, CWF and Watersheds Canada use the data to guide program development. The datasets exported by region are shared with the respectful regional partner organizations to perform additional analysis at their own discretion. From time to time, CWF, Watersheds Canada or regional partner organizations may share these datasets with contracted groups to perform additional analysis. Any contracted groups will be required to sign a an agreement that restricts a group's ability to share or use such data.







#### 7.1 Permissible Data Requests

Regional partner organizations may request, from time to time, permission to share such regional or lake level datasets with organizations who might or might not be part of the Love Your Lake program. If approved, CWF and Watersheds Canada would engage in a Data Sharing Agreement with the requesting party that restricts that party's ability to share or use such data.

#### 7.2 Non-Permissible Usage of Data

Data or datasets in part or in whole, stemming from individual property datasheets, photographs, and shoreline property reports, or exported database datasets will not be:

- 1. Shared, exchanged, or disclosed with any regulatory or government body, unless required by law.
- 2. Used any data or datasets in whole or in part for the purposes of financial gain.

# 8. Information Provided by Individuals

#### 8.1 Love Your Lake Websites

The Love Your Lake program involves two websites: LoveYourLake.ca and MyReport.LoveYourLake.ca. The LoveYourLake.ca website requests user information to access some features. Shoreline property owners ordering their shoreline property report on the website MyReport.LoveYourLake.ca must provide some personal information in order to receive their shoreline property report.

The Love Your Lake program administrators will not share any personal information collected on these websites with third parties unless it is required to enable the fulfillment of the purpose of the program for which the personal information was originally supplied (such as names, phone numbers, email addresses and mailing address); as otherwise set out in this policy or if required by law. Users will have the opportunity to read further terms and conditions to providing their information online at MyReport.LoveYourLake.ca.

#### 8.1.1 Registration Forms

The registration forms require users to provide contact information that may include names, email addresses, format preferences, addresses, interests and similar information. Sensitive information from visitors, such as social security numbers, are not requested. Credit card numbers may be requested to provide a donation or payment to the program, but will not be stored.

The Love Your Lake program is coordinated by



.877.599.5777 | info@cwf-fcf.org





As a supporter, participant or registered site user of Love Your Lake websites, users may choose if they wish to hear from the Love Your Lake program and partners. Users may request to be removed from contact lists and/or delete their accounts.

#### 8.1.2 Internet Protocol Addresses

Internet Protocol (IP) addresses are collected from all visitors to the Love Your Lake websites. An IP address is a number that is automatically assigned to a computer when the Internet is in use. The Love Your Lake program administrators use IP addresses to help diagnose problems with servers, administer websites, analyze trends, track users' movements, gather broad demographic information for aggregate use in order to improve the site and deliver customized, personalized content. IP addresses are not linked to personally identifiable information.

#### 8.1.3 Cookie Use

The Love Your Lake websites may use cookies to enhance the user experience. Cookies are pieces of information that some websites transfer to the computer that is browsing that website and are used for record-keeping purposes. Use of Cookies makes website use easier by performing certain functions such as saving passwords, personal preferences regarding users use of the particular website.

If users would prefer not to receive cookies, they can alter the configuration of their browser to refuse cookies. If they choose to have their browser refuse cookies, it is possible that some areas of the Love Your Lake websites will not function properly when viewed.

#### 8.1.4 External Website Links

The Love Your Lake websites contain links to external websites. When a user clicks on one of these links, they are entering another website for which the Love Your Lake program administrators have no responsibility.

### 8.2 Values Surveys

Values Surveys are provided to shoreline property owners on lakes that are being assessed as part of the Love Your Lake program by either the regional partner organization or the participating lake organization. Shoreline property owners can also fill this survey out online at LoveYourLake.ca. The purpose of the Values Survey is to identify what features, activities and issues shoreline property owners perceive as important about their lake.

Hardcopies of the Values Surveys are mailed back to the CWF head office by the shoreline property owners and the data is entered into a database. The results of these Values Surveys are used in the Values Survey and Lake







Summary Reports and to guide program development and innovation. Any publication of the survey results is based upon collective group data. Any requests from regional partners for this information will be provided without names, addresses, phone numbers and email addresses.

#### 8.3 Evaluation Surveys

Evaluation Surveys can be filled out online at LoveYourLake.ca by shoreline property owners after they have received their personalized shoreline property reports.

The purpose of the Evaluation Survey is to find out what shoreline property owners like or dislike about their personalized shoreline property report and what actions they may take on their shoreline property resulting from the stewardship activities recommended in their report.

The results of these Evaluation Surveys are used to guide program development and innovation. Information collected from individuals filling out the Evaluation Surveys online meet the same internet security measures as outlined above. Any publication of the survey results are based upon collective group data. Any requests from regional partners for this information will be provided without names, addresses, phone numbers and email addresses.







# Appendix A: Love Your Lake Shoreline Assessment Datasheet

Lake Name:										acceptance as	BOALA.									
Lake Name:											Database Report #:									
Datasheet #:										Shoreline Length (m):										
Property Ow		lame:								Mailing	g Addr	PSS:								
Assessment 8																				
Property Add	iress:									No Rep	oort Go	nerated Request	☑ (chec	ik reason (	Горр	Vcobie)	pal Lane			
Digital Photo	Æ:									□ Vaca				00	ninha	bited is	land	•		
Riparian Zone	e (30 n	ı setbaci	k)																	
Riparian Zone	e Class	ification	(negrest :	10% and n	nust e	rgual 100	puat 100%)			Erosion 🗹 (check if present				Minor		nor J	Action Recom'd			
	$\overline{}$							$\overline{}$		Surface (rill, gully, rain, expo			_							
Developed		Dwygradecl	I M	anicured Re		Regerierati	ive	Natural		Mass Myret/Stamping (angl			_		-					
	_									Bank Erosion (scouring/wave)				1-40		-				
% % %					96		96		Ice Push (earth pushed into no						-		-			
	_				ㅗ					None										
<b>Building Setb</b>				_	_					_		eline acc								
Can't See	No buil	oulding si5 m		5-10	5-10 m		n	k:30 m		Ge	ertle (<	D%)	Wod	erat#  100-6	(76) Star		sep/Elff (>60%)			
		0 0						-								-				
Structures (3	m) (# c	f each t	ype, if any	1																
Deck			ldine		airs	$\overline{}$	Boat La	unch	Bo	at House	$\overline{}$	Boat Ram	n/LPt	Man-ma	ude bu	ach	No	114		
- Design	-						,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		-	AL PROPERTY	-		,,		d.					
F1			77		77					77					77			_		
Shoreline (Xn																				
Shoreline Cla												ol structi								
Developed		Negraded	I M	anicured		Regerwrati	lve	Natural		Percen	tage o	fsharelin	e as EC	S (neorest	10%)	1	16.	□None		
96		96		4.	Т	~		- 66				Work	T	Concrete	Т	Steel	Τ.			
75		75		70		75		75				retaining		taining wai			ull Arm	our stone		
Docks (W of ex	ach typ	ie, if any	n							A		А	A				-			
Cantileres			louting	$\overline{}$		last	$\overline{}$	Crib		_	١.		Gabion F		Rigrap/ Unkno		Other			
	r	F					$\perp$					baske		loose rack	,	Inknown	1	(specify)		
A.						1	$\bot$					A			丄	- //		11		
Concrete	.		Raft		Unk	nown		None				ECS	alling	Balls	nad T	es .		(dock)		
А	$\neg$		N.	_		į1	-	-	в											
Dock Syste	п				Aut	(Slas		0		1 1				- I		_				
Aquatic zone	110 m	our from		-1	_	_	_							_		_				
									_						_					
Aquatic vege					_			nging vege					Aqui	atic Subst	_			ent)		
Imercent Su	greenda	Routin	ng- Algae	Naveg	. 156	io data		(sworest 10%)		verage width of overhang (m)		Not expected	Bech	ack Bould			Fines/ Drypanic No dat			
amergers.	ent	leave	d bloom				Degrees Trush										Drysynic			
	ent	leave	d bloom	-	+	-	press	%	+	and the same					$\overline{}$		Drypanic	-		
	0	0					press	%	Τ	LAWRING					$\overline{}$			0		
Other aquati	C zone	observa	dions ☑ (c	heck if pr		ij		%	ļ			oral coar	se woo	d		_	_			
	c zone	observa		heck if pro	1			%	ļ	Norw	Lies		se woo	d		_		No data		
Other aquati	c zone	observa	ations 27 (a	heck if pro	1	) Svidence of		%	ļ		Lies	oral coar	se woo	d	ipurse	Not e	_	Pilo		
Other aquati Evidence of su modificati	c zone	observa	#tions ☑ (c dence of ver remova	heck if pro	1	) vidence of damping		% Iventock acc	ļ	Norw	Lies	Abund Spieces pe	se woo	d None/S	ipurse	Not e	spected	No data		
Other aquation Evidence of sumodification Common Co	c zone distrate	observa Evic	#tions ☑ (c dence of ver remova	heck if pro	1	) vidence of damping		% Iventock acc	ļ	Norw	Liter (a	Abund Spieces p	er 100 m	None/S	ipurue	Not a	spected	No data		
Other equation of the modification of the modi	c zone	observa Evic	diens 2 (	heck if prostation	E	lyidence of duraping	L	//westock acc	PG L	None	Lies (a	Abund Spieces p	vations	None/S	ipurue	Not e	upertied	No data		
Other equation of the modification of the modi	c zone datrate fon	observa Evic	dions 2 (dence of vegorosca	heck if proof at least the second sec	I brel	vidence of duraping	trolled terway	// Aventock acc	PG L	Norw	(a Furpi Locus	Abund Spieces pe ies Obser	er 100 m	None/S	ipurue ilf pre	Not e	apected	No data		
Other aquati Evidence of to modificat  General Other Observ Commercial	c zone abstrate tion  Agric	observe Evic	etions 2 (clerce of versions and companies of the compani	heck if providing	land	Vidence of duraping	trolled terway	// Aventock acc	est	Norw Invasiv Eur. Milloi	(is Furpi Locus	Abund Spieces pe  ies Obser  Debra	er 200 m vations	None/S  None/S  Signature  Water Soldier	ipurae (if pre Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Other equation of the modification of the modi	c zone abstrate tion  Agric	observa Evic	dions 2 (dence of vegorous	Neck if prostation	I brel	Con Wat	trolled terway	// Aventock acc	est	Norw	(a Furpi Locus	Abund Spieces pe ies Obser	we wood ant or 200 m wations	None/S	ipurue ilf pre	Not e	apected	No data		
Other aquati Evidence of to modificat  General Other Observ Commercial	c zone c zone dastrate fion  Agric  Gar	observe Evic	For Sale	heck if prostation	land	Con Wat	trolled terway	// Aventock acc	est	Norw Invasiv Eur. Milloi	Eiter (a  Furpi Lisaus strife	Abund S pieces pieces  Zebra Mustel	er 200 m vations	None/S  None/S  Signature  Water Soldier	ipurae (if pre Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Other aquatic Evidence of war addition General Other Observ Commercial Ighting	c zone c zone dastrate fion  Agric  Gar	observe Evic	For Sale	heck if prostation	land  g bos  cks	Con Wat	trolled terway	Construct	est	Norw	Eiter (a  Furpi Lisaus strife	Abund S pieces pieces  Zebra Mustel	er 200 m vations	None/S  None/S  Signature  Water Soldier	ipurae (if pre Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Contractal Contractal Contractal Contractal Contractal	c zone c zone dastrate fion  Agric  Gar	observe Evic	For Sale	heck if prostation	land  g bos  cks	Con Wat	trolled terway	Construct	est	Norw	Eiter (a  Furpi Lisaus strife	Abund S pieces pieces  Zebra Mustel	er 200 m vations	None/S  None/S  Signature  Water Soldier	ipurae (if pre Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Contractal Contractal Contractal Contractal Contractal	c zone c zone dastrate fion  Agric  Gar	observe Evic	For Sale	heck if prostation	land  g bos  cks	Con Wat	trolled terway	Construct	est	Norw	Eiter (a  Furpi Lisaus strife	Abund S pieces pieces  Zebra Mustel	er 200 m vations	None/S  None/S  Signature  Water Soldier	ipurae (if pre Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Contractal Contractal Contractal Contractal Contractal	c zone c zone dastrate fion  Agric  Gar	observe Evic	For Sale	heck if prostation	land  g bos  cks	Con Wat	trolled terway	Construct	est	Norw	Eiter (a  Furpi Lisaus strife	Abund S pieces pieces  Zebra Mustel	er 200 m vations	None/S  None/S  Signature  Water Soldier	ipurae (if pre Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Other aquation of the record o	c zone c	observa Evic	For Sale	heck if provided in the second	E dand	Con Wat	trolled terway	Construct	est	Norw	Eiter (a  Furpi Lisaus strife	Abund S pieces pieces  Zebra Mustel	er 200 m vations	None/S  None/S  Signature  Water Soldier	ipurae (if pre Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Other aquation of the state of	c zone c	observa	For Sale  Notified by the sale of the sale	heck if provided in the state of the state o	E land land lond ly box socks	Con Wat Records	u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u	Construct	ment tition	Mone  Invasiv  Eur. Mittel	(ir	Abund Abund S please please State  Debra Muntel	vations  Eur.  Frogbit	d None/S	ipone I I Fan- wort	Not e	apected  No data	None		
Other aquations of a condition of the contract	c zone c	observa  Evidente	For Sale	heck if provided in the state of the state o	E dend	Con Wat Record	trolled trolle	Construct	est little	None Invasive Eur. Milital	(ir	Abund S pieces pieces  Zebra Mustel	Eur. Frogbit	d None/S None/S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	ipunae I I Fan- wort	Not e	Rio data	None		
Other aquetic Evidence of a mostificat mostificat mostificat of the Commercial Other Observation (Ighting Other Notes Recommends after Soil Festivities Soil Festivities Soil Festivities (Ighting Ighting Igh	C come c c c come c c c come c c c come c c c c come c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	clusters:  Evic  Evic  S. Rento  Out of the control	For Sale  No,/Yess you break  Faction Opportunity of difficulty of the difficulty of	heck if provided in the second	E dand	Comping  Contact  Con	trolled trolle	Construct None	est tion	None  Breasite  Bur. Million  Chief	Det (a. Carlotte Carl	Abando S pieces pieces Observal  Debra Mustel  DR	Eur. Frught	d   None/S   None/S   S   Jcheck   Water   Soldier   Great as it.   Natural san	ipune  I if pre Fan- wort	Not e	Rio data	None		
Other aquations of a post-section of the modification of the modif	Cane	Cobserve Fried	For Sale  For Sa	Anck if provided in the second	E dand land g boacks	Com Wat Become	utroited terrany or mend of racks	Construct  Construct  Rions  Description	on the second	None  Invasive  Bur. Millol  Dehe	Determine Special Furpilities strike in the	Abando S pieces pieces Observation Mustel DR	Eur. Frogbit	d   None/S	ipone  if pre  Fan-  wort	Not 4	No la	None		
Other aquetic Evidence of a mostificat mostificat mostificat of the Commercial Other Observation (Ighting Other Notes Recommends after Soil Festivities Soil Festivities Soil Festivities (Ighting Ighting Igh	Canel	clusters   Evice	For Sale  For Sa	heck if provided in the second	E dand	Com Waterco of duraping  Com Wat Becovice  Dreate Bedroc Mowed	buffer  to buffer  the buffer	Construct  None tock acc	D for the season of the season	None  Invasive  Bur, Milital  Other  Other	Eine Speece Spee	Aband Aband S pieces pr Debra Muntel DR	Eur. Frogbit	d   None/S	ipurue  I  Fan- wort  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I	Not 4	No la	None		
Other aquations  Evidence of a  evidence of  evidence o	C come  Agricular Agricular  Agricular (  Gastions (	observer  Exic	For Sale  For Sale  For Sale  Address of ways  For Sale  Address of the sale  For Sale  Address of the sale  For Sal	is a continuitie	E dand land land land land land land land	Constant Record of Bedrac Constant Record Board Constant	trolled tentary or manered tracks	Construct according to the search of the sea	D for the season of the season	None  Brivashin  Bur.  Milkoli  Other	Eine Speece Spee	Abardon Spinos programmes of the spinos of the spinos programmes of the spinos of the	Eur. Frogbit	Minney's  Noney's  Water Soldier  Great as is  Natural sa a  Regeratiodity part	Eporae  Fan- wort  In the state of the state	Not e	Rio data	None		
Other aquatic Evidence of a production of the condition o	Come Agrico  Gar  Gar  Gar  Gar  Gar  Gar  Gar  Ga	observe  Exic	For Sales	It is selected by property in the selected by property in the selected by the	E dand	Complete Bed on Complete Bed o	trolled trolled terrany or maneral tracks	Construct  Construct  None  DR  beach  spoth Tapous  En	ens	None  Invasive  Bur. Milital  Other	(ie Spece Sp	Abardon Abardo	Eur. Frogbit	d   None/S	Fan-wort  In the last treat to the last treat to the last treat treat treat to the last treat tr	Not e	No data	None		
Other aquation of a post of the control of the cont	Come come comments of the comm	chserval Eside	For Sales of the control of the cont	It is selected by property in the selected by property in the selected by the	E dand	Compage Constitution Constituti	trolled terway or manered to radio or manered to radio or manered to radio or manered to receive or research or re	Construction and Construction of Construction	ens	None  Breasite  Bur. Millot  Cthe  Other	Eine Spece Spec	Abardon Abardo	Eur. Frogbit	d d None/State   None/State   Solder   Water Solder	Fan-wort	Not e	Rio data	None		
Other aquatic Evidence of a month of the commendation of the comme	c zone c	chservar Esider  Esider  Sentence  One of the control of the contr	For Sales of the s	It is selected by property in the selected by property in the selected by the	E dand	Compage Compag	trolled trolled terway or mend of trades or resalting to resalting or resalting of the controlled to open or sealting or resalting or r	Construction and Construction of Construction	ens	None  Breashe  Bar. Million  Other  Other  Other  Notice  Noti	Eine Spece Spec	Abunda Ab	Eur. Frogbit	d d None/SV No	Fan-wort	Not e	No data	None		
Cher aquatic Evidence of a production of a pro	c come c c come c c come c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	chserval Eside	For Sales of the s	It is selected by property in the selected by property in the selected by the	E dand	Compage Constitution Constituti	trolled trolled terway or mend of trades or resalting to resalting or resalting of the controlled to open or sealting or resalting or r	Construction and Construction of Construction	oras oraș oraș oraș oraș oraș oraș oraș oraș	None  Breasite  Bur, Milital  Other  Other  Paramin soil  Forest In III  Patra  Patra  III  Patra  III	Eine Spece Spec	Abunda Ab	Eur. Frogbit	d d None/State   None/State   Solder   Water Solder	Fan-wort	Not e	No data	None		
Other aquatic Evidence of a Condense of the Evidence of the Ev	c come c c come c c come c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	chservar Esider  Esider  Sentence  One of the control of the contr	For Sales of the s	It is selected by property in the selected by property in the selected by the	E dand	Compage Compag	trolled trolled terway or mend of trades or resalting to resalting or resalting of the controlled to open or sealting or resalting or r	Construction and Construction of Construction	D Fall Management	None  Burnashu  Burnashu  Darnashu  Other  papard bul  spand bul  spand bul  spand bul  red bul  Rata  Rata  Rata  Rata  Rata  Rata  Rata	(ix (ix Special Control Contro	Abunda Ab	Eur. Frogbit	d d None/SV No	Fan-wort	Not e	No data	None		
Other aquatic Evidence of tale of the comment of th	c come c c come c c come c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	chservar Esider  Esider  Sentence  One of the control of the contr	For Sales of the s	It is selected by property in the selected by property in the selected by the	E dand	Compage Compag	trolled trolled terway or mend of trades or resalting to resalting or resalting of the controlled to open or sealting or resalting or r	Construction and Construction of Construction	D Fall Management	None  Breasite  Bur, Milital  Other  Other  Paramin soil  Forest In III  Patra  Patra  III  Patra  III	(ix (ix Special Control Contro	Abunda Ab	Eur. Frogbit	d d None/SV No	Fan-wort	Not e	No data	None		



